From: Rice, Dylan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:06 PM
To: Superfine, Richard
Subject: Dylan Rice - Business Trip Summary - South by Southwest Conference

Dylan Rice’s Business Trip Summary for Board of Ethics

South by Southwest Conference, Austin, TX


Note: David Chavez will send his trip summary separately via email.

Submitted by: 
Dylan Rice
Dir. of Creative Industries-Music
Chicago Dept. of Cultural Affairs & Special Events (DCASE)
Today’s Date: 3-25-14

MONDAY 3/10/14


12:00pm-5:30pm: Traveled from Chicago to Austin

8:00pm-12:00am:

Attended the Queerty LGBT Media Reception at The Madison Club

Attended The Onion-A/V Club Showcase and Reception at Mohawk Club 

Attended The Netherlands Showcase and Reception at the Dutch House

TUESDAY 3/11/14

12:30pm-4:30pm: 

Volunteered at the Chicago Made booth at the Austin Convention Center with staff from Choose Chicago and World Business Chicago. 

Attended Mayor Emanuel’s presentation featuring DCASE Commissioner Michelle Boone and Groupon Co-Founder Brad Keywell at the Austin Convention Center.

4:45pm-6:00pm: Volunteered at the Chicago Made Reception at The Chicago House with staff from Choose Chicago and World Business Chicago.

6:30pm-2:30am: Worked at the Chicago Made SXSW Music Showcase at Red 7. Oversaw DCASE support staff member and ensured that artists’ performances ran smoothly and on time and that artists fulfilled their City performer agreements. Assisted with event set-up, stage management, front of house management, vip guest check-in, artist hospitality and load-out. Took photos and videos of artist performances for social media and archive purposes. Did an interview with Greg Kot of the Chicago Tribune. Had trouble-shooting meetings with South by Southwest organizers, Fire Marshall, Police, Choose Chicago. 

WEDNESDAY 3/12/14

11:00am-1:00pm and 2:00pm-5:00pm: Volunteered at the Chicago Made booth at the Austin Convention Center with staff from Choose Chicago and World Business Chicago

5:30pm-7:00pm: Dinner meeting with Choose Chicago staff at Gus’s World Famous Fried Chicken. Brian Schodorf of Choose Chicago paid for my meal, valued at $20.

8:30pm-11:30pm:

Attended Pandora Showcase at The Gatsby

Attended Bloodshot Records Showcase at The Continental Club.

THURSDAY 3/13/14

12:45pm – 2:00pm: Meeting at Austin City Hall with City of Austin Music Office staff: Don Pitts, Stephanie Bergara, and Ashley Buchanan. Austin Music Office provided complimentary lunch catering, valued at approx. $20. We compared notes on public programming, venue permitting, fire code, ethics guidelines.

3:30pm – 4:30pm: Attended panel and presentation entitled Mobile Music Marketing: A How-To Guide at the Austin Convention Center led by Theda Sandiford, VP of Digital Marketing, Republic Universal Records.

4:30pm – 5:00pm: Attended performance of Dum Dum Girls at the Austin Convention Center.


5:15pm – 6:00pm: Attended the Columbia College/AEMMP Records Student Music Showcase at Bat Bar.

7:30pm – 8:30pm: Attended the Grammy Block Party at the Four Seasons with Stephanie Bergara of the Austin Music Office. 

9:00pm – 11:00pm: 

Attended the Chicago Mixtape/Audiotree Showcase at Licha Cantina. 

Also met with Randy McLean, Dir. of Strategic Growth & Sector Development-Film & Music, City of Toronto, at Licha Cantina. We compared notes on strategic planning, committee formation and roles, and discussed possible ways our cities can work together.

FRIDAY 3/14/14

9:45am – 3:30pm Traveled from Austin to Chicago

Dylan Rice

Director of Creative Industries - Music

City of Chicago

Department of Cultural Affairs & Special Events

